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From: Toni Earnhart
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 3:33 PM 11 JUL 12 AM 8: 46
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: Incline Communications, Inc. TI487 Docket No. 110143-TICOMMISSION

Apply as: CLERK

Incline Communications, Inc. TIl487 Docket No. 110143-TI

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

! also received a check for $500.00 for TI487, please let me know that breakdown.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC || DOCKET NO. 110012-TI
Registration No. TJ423, issued to SNiP Link,
L.L.C., for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, Q{(\ﬂ-&
F.AC., Regulatory Assessment  Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 110088-TI
Registration No. TJ973, issued to McBlue
Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Brastel, for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 110143-TI
Registration No. TI487, issued to Incline
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 110144-T1
Registration No. TJ55S, issued to Advantage
Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C., for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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ORDER NO. PSC-11-0260-PAA-TI

DOCKET NOS. 110012-TI, 110088-T1, 110143-TI, 110144-TI, 110145-TI, 110146-TI, 110147-
TI, 110148-TI, 110150-TI, 110151-T1, 110152-T1I, 110155-TI, 110156-TI, 110157-TI, 110158-
TI, 110159-TL, 110160-T1, 110161-TI, 110162-T1, 110163-TI, 110164-TI, 110166-TI, 110167-
TI, 110168-TI, 110169-T1, 110170-T1, 110171-T1, 110172-TI, 110173-TI, 110174-TI
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accrued late payment charges more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent notice, but has
not paid the $500 penalty and collection costs.

ENTITY’S NAME CO. CODE DOCKET NO.

SNiP Link, L.L.C. TI423 110012-TI
McBlue Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Brastel TI973 110088-T1
*Incline Communications, Inc. TI487 110143-TI
Advantage Group of Florida TJ555 110144-TI
Communications, L.L.C.
Cypress Communications Operating TI680 110145-TI
Company, LLC
Infinity Networks, Inc. TJ823 110146-TI
Asia Talk Telecom, Inc. d/b/a TJ950 110147-TI
HelloCom Inc.
Pelzer Communications Corporation TJ951 110148-TI \
Dinamica Telecom, Inc. TKO084 110150-T1 —i
Legacy Long Distance International, TK130 110151-T1
Inc.
Tremcom International, Inc. TK173 110152-TI
TotalCom America Corporation TK189 110155-T1
Telesur, LLC. TK217 110156-TI
Viscom International, Inc. TK239 110157-TI

| Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TK246 110158-TI

| ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO TK248 110159-TI
Dasaro USA, LLC K253 110160-T1




ATTN: FISCAL

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0876




